
G e n t e t ,  Matthias 

From: 
Sent: 19 October 2013 14:41 
To: Planning 
Subject: planning application - 2013/6326/P 

Categories: Orange Category 

To w h o m  it may concern 

With reference to the above planning application to change the use o f f ,  Erskine R d  from commercial to 
residential It appears that the owners of this and surrounding properties which includes the T n y o g a  yoga 
studio wish to convert the whole area from current commercial use to residential use Whilst one appreciates 
the shortage of residential properties in London it seems highly likely that these will enhance the area or 
provide much needed 'affordable' properties I am concerned about h o w  the change of use will impact the 
other commercial properties and in particular T n y o g a  which  I believe provides a valuable recreational 
facility for the area and brings visitors w h o  spend money  with the local shop keepers and businesses In  my 
opinion retaining a diversity of  uses for the T n y o g a  and other buildings would be of continuing benefit to 
the local community 

Yours sincerely, 


